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June 12, 2000 

Hand-Delivered 
Lori Wrotenbery, Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
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Re: NMOCD Case No. 12431; Application of Fuel Products, Inc. for Compulsory 
Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: 

Enclosed are the original and two copies of the Motion to Dismiss filed on behalf of 
Nearburg Exploration Company, LLC in the above matter. 

As this compulsory pooling proceeding is set to be heard on June 15, 2000, we would 
appreciate the Division's early review and consideration of the motion. 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

•< • \ J. Scott Hall 

cc: David Catanach (by hand delivery) 
Lyn Hebert (by hand delivery) 
W. Thomas Kellahin (by facsimile) 
Mark Wheeler (by facsimile) 


